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From:
To: Financial Services; @leg.bc.ca)"
Cc:
Subject: MLA Paton/Milobar - JV required
Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 11:56:00 AM

Hello,
 
Please enter the following JV into GP:
 
JV Description:  To correct the incorrect GP input in Oct 17  (MLA Paton Delta Optimist)  

Dr.      $210
     Cr.                $210

 
Thanks,

 
 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 11:43 AM
To: @leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Payment Correction
 
Hi
 
Here you go.



 

Accountability Assistant
Financial Services | Legislative Assembly of B.C. | 614 Government St | Victoria, BC  V8V 1X4 |
Email: @leg.bc.ca | Tel: | Fax
 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 11:42 AM
To: @leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Payment Correction
 
Hi 
Could you also put the picture of the invoice as well?
Thanks,
 

Manager, Accountability
Financial Services | Legislative Assembly of B.C. | 614 Government St | Victoria, BC  V8V 1X4 |



Email: @leg.bc.ca | Tel: | Fax:
 
Procurement Support:   |Constituency Office Support: @leg.bc.ca
CO Portal: https://  |SharePoint Site: https

 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 11:41 AM
To: @leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Payment Correction
 
Hi :
 
A payment of $210.00 to the Delta Optimist from MLA Paton  was accidentally taken from Milobar

–see batch  
To correct we need to:
Dr. 
     Cr. 
 

 
Thank-you.
 

Accountability Assistant
Financial Services | Legislative Assembly of B.C. | 614 Government St | Victoria, BC  V8V 1X4 |
Email: @leg.bc.ca | Tel: | Fax: 
 
































